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TO: Scott Tollison., Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs %‘/
FROM: Martin L. Hatton, Dean & Director of Graduate Studies ,o“)‘
RE: Recommendations from Graduate Council, April 2024 }(Q('

Graduate Council reviewed the following items in the April 2024 meeting: I\M

e Proposed Graduate Curricular Changes:
o College of Business & Professional Studies — Business Department 6 ‘
= New Courses:
e  WFD XXX — Foundations of Workforce Development
e  WFD XXX — Advocacy and Program Promotion in Workforce
Development
e WFD XXX — Community Partnerships and Regional Engagement
e  WFD XXX — Workforce Analytics and Planning
e WFD XXX - Assessment and Quality Assurance in Workforce
Development
e  WFD XXX~ Pathways, Models, and Methods in Workforce Development
®  Curriculum modification proposals:
e Modify the MBA — Include an emphasis in Workforce Development
¢ Modify the MBA — Include an emphasis in Hospitality
¢ Modify the MBA — Eliminate the Global Commerce emphasis
o College of Business & Professional Studies — Culinary Department
=  New Courses:
e HSP XXX —Management of Service Organizations
HSP XXX - Food and Beverage Operations
HSP XXX — Revenue Management
HSP XXX — Event Management
HSP/CA XXX — Food Tourism
HSP/CA XXX — Hospitality Sustainability
CA XXX — Culinary Hospitality Residency 1
CA XXX — Culinary Hospitality Residency I1
»  New Curriculum:
* Master of Science in Culinary and Hospitality Education
o School of Education
= Course Modifications:
e ED 503 — Instructional Technology
e ED 523 - Early Literacy 1
e ED 524 — Early Literacy II
e ED 527 — Integrating Reading and Writing Across the Curriculum

1



e ED 564 — Diagnosing and Assessing Reading Difficulties in Children
= Program Modification:
e Master of Art in Teaching (MAT)
Modify the MAT program by dropping the capstone and replacing it with
ED 503
e Proposed Bulletin Change:
o Graduate Bulletin 7.9 Language for Program Candidacy:
Recommendation to remove 7.9 from 24-25 bulletin. Program Candidacy is no longer used
across all programs; in fact, most programs no longer use this process since implementation
of Degree Works. Review of other institutions’ graduate processes revealed Program
Candidacy is no longer used by most institutions.

The Council’s received vote was unanimous, in favor of recommending each proposal presented, for your
consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ce: Tiffany Winter, Assistant to the Director of Graduate Studies
Shannon M. Lucius, Registrar, Office of the Registrar



